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KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY PLC 

 

KGN-SONDU-021-2023  

RFx: 5000014017 

TENDER FOR SUPPLY OF TWO (2) SETS OF GENERATOR AIR COOLERS FOR SONDU POWER 
STATION. 

 
(CITIZEN CONTRACTORS) 

Date: 27th  November, 2023 
 

Clarification No. 2 
 
In accordance with the “TENDER FOR SUPPLY OF TWO (2) SETS OF GENERATOR AIR COOLERS FOR 
SONDU POWER STATION )” KenGen issues Clarification No.2 as follows; 
 
RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION 

No. Clarification Sought KenGen Comments 

1. Please clarify on below, kindly share [Hot 
Fluid - ? 

Inlet temp of hot fluid- ? 

outlet temp required after cooling -? 

Flow rate of hot fluid - ? 

Cooling Fluid - ? 

Cooling fluid temp inlet ?…]. 

Kindly note that all the information is in 
the tender document, as provided in the 
technical specifications, pages 64, 65 
and 71 to be specific. 
 

 

SUPPLIER ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CLARIFICATION NO.2 

We, the undersigned hereby certify that Clarification No. 2 is an integral part of the document and 

the alternations set out in the clarification have been incorporated in the tender proposal.  

Signed………………………………………………………………….................................. 

Tenderer…….………………………………………………………................................... 

Date…….………………………………………………………................................... 


